



Athina Athiana, ARB
Architect

Athina joined Darling Associates in 2019 as an Architect. She is currently working on office buildings and mixed-use residential schemes from initial concept to detailed design and construction documents.

Athina graduated from the Bartlett School of Architecture University College London, where she acquired a Masters in Architectural Design. Her design thesis project was awarded the Design Thesis Prize and the Computational Prize of the Year. She also holds a 5-year Diploma in Architectural Engineering from the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki where she also graduated with Honours. She is a qualified Architect and a member of the Technical Chamber of Greece and ARB.

Prior to joining Darling Associates she has worked in studios based in Greece and the Netherlands, working on a wide range of residential, retail and urban design projects of different scales.

Qualifications

- 2020 ARB
- 2019 MArch in Architectural Design (Distinction)
- 2018 TEE (Technical Chamber of Greece)
- 2017 Dip. Arch (with Honors)

Education

- 2018 - 2019 The Bartlett School of Architecture, University College London (UCL)
March Architectural Design (Distinction)
- 2010-2017 School of Architecture
Aristotle University of Thessaloniki
Diploma in Architectural Engineering (with Honors)

Awards

- Design Thesis Prize BPro, the Bartlett, 2018-19
- Computation Prize BPro, the Bartlett, 2018-19
- Lilian Voudouri Masters Scholarship
- Erasmus Internship Scholarship

Experience

- 2019 - present Darling Associates, London
Architect
- 2017 - 2018 Makridis Associates,
Thessaloniki, Greece
Junior Architect
- 2016 - 2017 Rene van Zuuk Architects, Almere,
the Netherlands
Architectural Intern

Portfolio

- Tower House, Bristol.**
14 storey refurbishment of existing office property.
- Clarendon Road, Watford.**
13 storey Mixed used Scheme.